Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Solicitors for the Plaintiff:
File ref:

Solicitors for the 2" Defendant:

File ref:

Dear Mr Xing Guo Qiang

cheekiong@seahong.com.sg

Monday, 27 September 2021 9:42 AM

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

'Samson Woon'; 'Gideon Phng'; assignments; yewtee@fkl.com.sg; 'Boo Moh Cheh’;
‘Heng Xin Yi'

RE: URGENT - SJE APPOINTMENT : SOP file ref: 20.28017 : MC 7494 OF 2020 - GIN
TIAN LOGISTICS PTE LTD (OWNER) : 21.28017

3rd of 3- D1 - Ol GIA - SHD9516D INSD GIA REPORT.PDF; 1st of 3 - PF-XE3025Z-
Ergo-GIA REPORT.PDF; 2nd of 3 - D2-FBN280K-MSIG-GIA REPORT.PDF; TPPD
Litigation LOD GIM TIAN LOGISTICS PTE LTD.pdf; P doc - scene photos and
purchase invoice of replacement module for TMA.pdf; PF SR-20.28017.pdf; Toplis
report.pdf

Kurup & Boo
BMC.3375.19.wh

Foo Kwok LLC
KCYT/R2-644-20/nn

MC / MC SUIT NO. 7494 OF 2020

CLAIMANT: GIM TIAN LOGISTICS PTE LTD (OWNER)

CLAIMANT’S VEHICLE NO. XE 30252

ALLEGED ACCIDENT DATE: 18.08.2019

AXA VEHICLE NO: SHD 9516D

1. We act for the 1°t Defendant in the above action and M/s Kurup & Boo acts for the Plaintiff and M/s Foo Kwok

LLC acts for the 2" Defendant. Kindly note that they are also copied in this email.

2. Please be informed that the Court has appointed you, Mr Xing Guo Qiang, as the single joint expert for this

action. As the SJE, your duty is to give your recommendation and report to the Court on issue of damage,
repair cost and period of repair. The vehicle which is damaged in this case is a Truck Mounted Attenuator

(IITMAH).
3. We forward the following for your attention.

a. Parties’ GIA statement and photos;

b. The 1% Defendant’s accident video footage (will send by a later email).

C. Our client’s surveyor report.

d. Plaintiff’s surveyor’s report, letter of demand (with enclosures), scene photos and invoice.
4. Please forward your SJE report by 18 October 2021. Thanks !

Yours
Chee Kiong



